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Calculation for Valuation:
Average MV

Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:

High demand vehicle:  Yes / No

Parallel import vehicle:

More than 10yrs old: Yes/ No i -
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Winson Ong <winson@autoprobe.com.sg>

Tuesday, 12 March 2019 4:15 PM

zaleha; 'patrick soo'; Collin Wong; KKLau; Qlivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation;
'Jimmy Lee'; Sharon Kho; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; Elgene Teng; 'rta’;
‘Ashwin’

AutoProbe Admin; Kitty Teo Poh Guek; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; birdie; Winnie Ho;
jas

Checking Market Value (MV) - S9M01G20 / SMG29868B / DOA : 04/03/2019

Log card-SMG2986B.pdf

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48

hours.

Thanks

Autoprobe Consultants
Winson
62699235

o /b{f«
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Tyvpe:

Qwner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufzcturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Na.:

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

‘ctual ARF Paid:

intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

ARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Ameunt:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Czicgory:

COE Period{¥ears):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

hirOLE AL

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Mar 2019
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PARFICMFE Rehata Enasiny

Business
5135C

SMG29B6B

No

05 Mar 2019
VOLKSWAGEN

PFOLO 1.4 AT 6R13E7
White

2010

CGG225654
WVYWZZZERZAUO32092
43.0 kW (84 hihp}
$15,071.00

22 Apr 2010

22 Apr 2010

3

$15.071.00 ’?5 Si/

Yes
21 Anr 2020
$8,.282.00

21 Apr 2020

A - Car {1600¢e & below)
10

$18,150.00

$2,046.00

$10,335.00
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